

ANGELA D. MCKEE

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

I am a labor arbitrator and attorney. I am on the Labor Arbitrator roster for the FMCS. Early in my professional practice I drafted commercial arbitration awards for a former federal judge, and I later participated as an advocate in arbitration proceedings before AAA and NASD panels. Since 2009, I have interned for international, commercial, labor and employment arbitrators: attending hearings, reviewing post-hearing briefs and evidence, discussing case outcomes and drafting awards. My legal practice focused on general commercial litigation, including disputes involving contract interpretation and enforcement as well as antitrust, unfair competition, trademark and copyright infringement, and some officer/director liability. I have had extensive experience with a wide range of discovery, pre-trial, trial, post-trial and appellate matters in state and federal court.

WORK HISTORY

Jan 2012 to present

Labor Arbitrator

Panel: United States Postal Service and the American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
Panel: United States Postal Service and National Rural Letter Carriers Association, AFL-CIO
Labor Arbitrator, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service Roster
Employment/Commercial Arbitrator (non-panel, by private agreement)

Aug 2017 to present

Adjunct Professor

University of North Texas, Department of Public Administration – Dispute Resolution in the Workplace

Aug 2009 to present

Arbitrator Intern

Since August 2009 I have interned for international, commercial and labor arbitrators, most of whom are members of the National Academy of Arbitrators. I have attended hearings, reviewed evidence and briefs, discussed case outcomes and drafted awards in hundreds of cases involving a variety of issues. I regularly attend training provided by the National Academy of Arbitrators.

Jan 2005 to May 2009

Contract Attorney

April 2004 to Dec 2004

Neligan Tarpley Andrews & Foley, LLP

Dallas, TX

Associate Attorney
Commercial Litigation, Appellate

Sept 2002 to April 2004

Jenkins & Gilchrist, P.C.

Dallas, TX

Associate Attorney
Commercial Litigation, Appellate

Nov 2000 to Sept 2002

Strasburger & Price, L.L.P.

Dallas, TX

Associate Attorney
Commercial Litigation

Oct 1999 to Nov 2000

McKool Smith, P.C.

Dallas, TX

Associate Attorney
Commercial Litigation

Sept 1997 to Sept 1999

Latham & Watkins, L.L.P.

New York, NY

Associate Attorney
Commercial Litigation

EDUCATION & TRAINING

June 2015	National Mediation Board <i>RLA Railroad Arbitration Training</i>	Chicago, IL
October 2012	FMCS Institute <i>Becoming a Labor Arbitrator</i>	Seattle, WA
May 1997	University of Texas <i>JD/MBA (with honors)</i>	Austin, TX
May 1993	Indiana University <i>B.S. Business Administration/Marketing (with high honors)</i>	Bloomington, IN